



LUIS H.

Miami, Florida.

Venezuelan.

28 Y/O.

CAPTAIN

Captain with more than 8 years of experience,. Since I was little I was always in the maritime world, I was born and grew up in a coastal area of Venezuela. I am passionate about what I do, I like to solve every problem that comes to my way, always being responsible and honest.

SKILLS

- Expert navigation skills and knowledge of charters
- Crew management and leadership
- High level of service
- mechanical work
- electrical work
- Basic maintenance for vessels and toys

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Bachelor in Science U.E. San lazaro
Cumana, Venezuela 2000-2013

- OSHA10
- NCCER

BUSINESS DEGREE

University Gran mariscal de Ayacucho
Cumana, Venezuela 2013/2016

EXPERIENCE

CAPTAIN - PART TIME

- 2018 - 80FT
- 2015 - 65FT
- 2007 - 72FT
- 2004 - 55FT
- 2008 - 48FT
- 2005 - 55FT

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Safely and efficiently operated vessels.
- navigated vessels in diverse weather conditions.
- . Managed and led a crew.
- Ensured marine regulations and safety protocols.
- Vessel maintenance and repairs as needed.
- Safety check for all the equipment (lifejackets, lights, extinguisher, etc)

CONTACT

Venezuelan Passport.
Immediate availability.
Spanish (native).
English.
Available to work in the US.